Dear Sarah,

Application reference: 2014/7637/P 22 Tower Street, London

Variation of condition 2 (development in accordance with approved plans) to amend the mix of
residential units by reducing the number of studio units and increasing the 2 x 2 bed units by a
further 2 units as granted under reference 2014/3425/P dated 26/11/14 for change of use from
offices (B1a) to residential units (C3).

Thank you for consulting TfL regarding this application. The site is near Cambridge Circus which is part of TfL's
Strategic Road Network (SRN).

TfL request that the cycle parking is amended appropriately.
Subject to the above, TfL have no objections.

Regards,

Victoria Bates | Assistant Planner
TfL Planning, Transport for London
T:020 2054 3649 Auto: 83649 E: victoriabates@tfl.gov.uk
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately at
postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its
content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached
files.



Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OTL. Further
information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the following link: http:/Avww.tfl. gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry out their own virus check before opening
any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.




